
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Martinez, ViViana (USAAZ) 
7/31/2011 10:30:34 PM 
RE: E-Mail Search 

VivH 	 DP 
• 

DP 10 believe you finished ah Let's start again on Monday AM because; 	 DP 

DP 	 Th-afilk.s &lid -Mope youllrfadra great 
We-e7Ré7ad: -.-TIC 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 6:23 PM 
To: Martinez, Viviana (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Cc: Walsh, James (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: E-Mail Search 

On Friday am 	 DP • 

DP 

DP 

Thanks to Vivian and Jim for their hard work on this project! PJC 

From: Martinez, Viviana (USAAZ) 

AZ0271223 

DOJ-FF-49818 



Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 5:52 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: E-Mail Search 

A folder with the search term 

now available for viewing- 
DP 	;with all the e-mails I had searched for Cunningham 

	

, 	 . 

	

Q:\Email Review\PCunninghaml 	 DP 	 i _ 	
i 	

i 

	

L. 	 • 

From: Martinez, Viviana (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 5:12 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel 
Subject: E-Mail Search 

(USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ) 

I have begun to put these e-mails in the Q drive -- 

everything I have printed to this folder. 

- Q:\Ennail_Review\PCunninghann.  I will continue adding 

From: Walsh, James (USAAZ) 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2011 1:05 PM 
To: Shelkey, Ted (USAE0); Heintzelman, Diane (USAEO) 
Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Subject: Request for Email Archive Search 
Importance: High 

Het o, 

We are requesting an email archive search for the users listed below. I 	 DP 	
, 
, 

,•-•  

: op 	 .• .• ,• 

AZ0271224 

00J-FF-49819 



Location .for Results: 

\\ USAAZSFP01  PST  

Of there are any questions or anything .further is needed please let me know. 

Thanks. 

Jim Walsh 

IT Systems Manager 

United States Attorney's Office 

District of Arizona 

(Office) 602.514.7642 

Privacy 

AZ0271225 

DOJ-FF-49820 
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